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rOREWORD

ithen the ninth grade E nglish clags of 1952~
1953 was celecting a project while studying a
~ Sectilon In literature titled "Our lieritage from
-the Past," it decided g history of Gaddo Mills
would be interesting and appropriate.

Gathering the information presented g
problem, S ince the ¢lass was limited both
by time<¢and means, records could not be looked
up and delved into. Colution® The class
divided into pairs and those groups were given
lnstructions in making interviews and then
sent to interview citizeng in the community
who could give information about early settlers,
their homes, business 8, modes of transportation
and communication, schools, ang churches,

Affer all infofmation was obtained, a committeo
committee was appolnted by the class to compile andg
and illustrate it in booklet form, The students
have reported the tstories as they were related to
to the interviewers to the best of thein
abilitiea,

The class is indebted to many citizens
and wished to extend Sincere appreciation
for the willingness and paticnce with which each
of the Tfollowing and perhaps otherg have
assisted in this broject:

lirs, Laura Bass Hoyece

Mrs. J, K, Bass

Yrs, Welch

Mirs, Carrie Watson
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Mrs, Mary Williams
Mrs,., Pearl Foster
Mrgs Re Lia S5ish

lr. Roy Johnson

lev, Neyland Hester
Rev. Max Chappell
lirs. J. H. Kuykendall
Mrs, Bud Meeks

Mrs. C. C. Bethea
Mrs. Bailey

Ninth Grade
English Class




A HISTORY

The town, Caddo Mills, 1s said to have
begun ‘when V. D, Cannedy opencd the gen-
eral merchandise store under the firm
name; D. Do Connedy and Son, in 1877.

The town was located on Caddo Creek from
which 1t took the "Caddo" part of 1ts
name, Tradition says that Caddo Creek got
ite name grom the Caddo Indians who at

one time had settlements on the creek.

The "Mills" part of the name camec from a
mill owned by L, T. Johnston and Henry Klug
located on the creek just wost of the
present site; thus the name "Caddo Mills."
Williams Brothers also owned a store at
this slte.

In 1879 through the offorts of Mr.
Cannedy & postoffice was grintad the town
and set up in hils storec.

Later the mill was moved to the site
on which the gin now stands on the wast
side of town, The large ycllow two-story
house was known all over North Texas as
the only place once could have corn and
wheat gound at that time., Corn was the
mein crop and the town was krown far and
wide for its vast resources of corn, In



1885 one hundred carloads of grain were
shipped from this town,

In 188l the town was moved to the cas
side of the crzek near the new mill site,
In the same year the EKing Drothoers p@t in
a store, The Bass home was bullt at the
end of Main Stbeet in the seme year,
Other storcs at this lecation were Bacss
and McAdams Hardwarc mamd Dr. Vain's
Drug & tore, During these days the
Briscoes, Mattoxcs, Boyles, and
Clarks had to go to Jefferson for
food and clothing which wore shipped up
Sabine River to that point, Those
trips had to be mede in wagons often
pulled by oxen, the only means of trans—
portation, Too, the mail was brought _«%
from Greenville by Bill Moore on
horseback.

Ia Deccmber, 18§5\ Mr. and Mrs.
'/’/ A
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Harry Royce, Sr. came %o dunt Sounty and be-
game one of the pionser fauilies, During
this same year, the Katy rallrosd from
Greenville to Dallas was completed. Joe
Bass so0ld the right-olf-way for S50 to

$125 per acre., Convicts were used gs workerp
b building the railroad. On the

day the first train came through Caddo Kilis
the townspeople held a4 blg celebration.

One pioneer citizen recalled that on that
day Frank and Jesse James rode throush

town on their way to Central City., The
first railroad azent was Mr. Misenburg,

In 1886 the town plat was drawn on
the Bass and Williams’ farms by the Kiney
Abstract Company of Greenville, Mp,
Hines added the first cotton gin near
the mill on the creek. Wnen the rail-
road was completed, the town gradually
rmoved te it, The only buildings now
standing which were built then are the
depot, section house, Jenaings dotel,
the Lynn Boyle, J. E. Johnson, Wash
Williams, and R. A, Anderson homes,

The K. P, building being the oldegt: .-
building in town,

The Masons had g lodge in Caddo Mills

B e s p——

L
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88 early as 188%. fThe Order of the Eastern

Star was organized June 7, 1868, and 1s



still active. The Gaddo i1ills Woodmen
of the World had a band in 1¢98. The
members were H. G. Stevenson, J. E.
Johnson, W. C, Drake, J. R. Bass, W. Cs
Drake, Charlie Askins, Tom Anderson,
J. Dy Morrison, A. Fgog, Jack Williams,
instructor, and A. B. Andepwe; This
band was known all over this part of
Texas,

A sport in the early davs was hunting.
Willd turkey on Caddo Creck afforded
fine hunting. Fishin~ also was
good on the creck,

In 1889 the populatiorn of Caddec MLlls
was about 500. At the present it ig
about 510,

The onl goures of water in l:.;"-"i'; was
J ;
wells and clasterns,

At thls early date liqour was
legally sold in Caddo Mills, but it
was voted out about 1900,



Caddo Mills was once th. Llome of the
Van Cleave Telephone Company whizh

extended in all directions *o serve a
wide area.

Capp Howard owned the second gin,
Bethea Market opened in 1903. About
this time the first automobilos came
to town, owners of which were Lum Lec
and Press Jones, Automobiles were
sights and curlosities., Everybody rushed
to the doors and windows to see them
pass. Many peOple wore alraid of them
and declarecd they would never ride in
them. They scared ths tcams, causing
many run-aways. The automobile, in
spite of objecticons, scon became a
nocessity. People could now go to
Greenville for garden, farm, and general
supplies in cars; whereas, they had
previously had to go in buggies and
wagons. Of course, the first car ran
at a very slow speed, but it was g
groat improvement,




L. T. Johnston built a thbator the
second story of which is now occupicd by
the Masonic Lodge.

The town almost burned up twlee. In
1910 the west side of the town burned
Another disaster hit Caddo Mills 1in
191l in the form of =a tornado.

Entertalnment for the early settlers
conslistod of picnics, singings, play
artluu, squarc dances, horseback riding
anu later bun*y riding. The square
dancus were given in homes mostly.

The first school was taught in a
loz house located about where the
I.0.0.7, CCmLLOPy now is. h¢ saqhool
was taucht by Mrs 0T 17 Duncan. The
sccond school qu a lor house near the
creck, taugcht by MP“. irthur Ancderson.
A framc bullding was buillt abou; 1883
between the creck brﬂd*w and the small
bridge on the east side of the croolk,
The opening of this buildinz was
celebpated by 2 biz squarce dance
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Edmond Dickerson was superintendent with
two other teachers: Mr: . Bowman and Mrs,
vudlsy Wade, Mrs. Jurlah Dickson was the
mmusic teasher; Mrs. Bass and Mrs. Harey
iloyce, &r. were two of her puplils.

The present school bullding was bullt
in 1921-22, the cornsr stone having been
laid December 21, 1921. Tne trustees at
that time were: James R, Bass, W. C.
Drake, J. 4. Harper, E. L. Ingle, a. G,
Balley, J. B. Foster, and J. F. Newman,

In the sarly pert of the century
Cadde Mills had one of the besat local
newspapers for any town its slze in
Texas. It was called THE CabDO MITLLS
MONITOR.

The first person buried in the I.8.0.F.
cemetery was Preacher Jonnscn.

Cadde Mills got electricity in 1916,
natural gas in 1926, all-wecather strcots
in 1923, and rublic water system in 1938.
Shortly after the water system was in-
stalled, a volunteer fire department
was organized.

The dates of the openings of othar
businesses which are still in operaticn in
Caddo Mills are: The State National Bank,
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1918; the Gulf Scrvice Staticn, 1G28;
Payne's Store, 1932; Bethea's Greecery
was first built in 1903, burned in 1915
rebullt, and then remcdolce in 194L8;
Fagg's Store, 1909; and McClain
Fharmacy, 1949,

The first tractor in Caado Mills
was owned by Deck Lacyv. Tt was
a Farmall.
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CHURCHES

The Methodist church in Caddo Mills
wag organized as & missicn church con a wide
elrcult of chure jajin Hint Ccunty in the
fall of 1880, li,.i)..;.

Hﬂb 1

The Lirst re-Ulé;fmjnistur was Rev,
Je. A, Stafford, sand there were forty-
seven members of thy ¢hurchz~Rart of
Mrs, Stafford'g flrst-angual i
interesting; seight\perscns wore wecaived
into the church fhat firvst-year,—thres
bubies were béptggod,;@Biéo was spent for
Sunday School !ma arial, $7.50 was fiven

for foreign m'ig/ﬁns,wa.SO was giVen for
"domestic" mi?glgns;TME.OO was pa%? for .

the bishop'!s salary;”$2.50 was given for
conference collecticns, $1l1 was raissd

for the poor, $7.50 was paid on the
prosiding clderts salary  8f $20, and $4l
was paid on the minister's salary of l150,.

The first bullding was completed in
1894 while Rev. E. S. Willirms was
minister. It was located on the site of
the present R. E. Buchanan home, across
from the city parks This building was
destroyed by storm in 1908,. and plans
were started immediately for another
bullding.
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The building was erccted cn the present
site and was completed in 1908 while Rev,
C. We Jacobs was minister, This tullding
was enlerged twice during the noxt tairty
years, and in 1949 a government hospital
building was bought for additioncl
education space. The now building would
have been opened for use on Thursday even-
ing, Decembcr 8, 1949, but firec destroyed
1t and the main building on lMonday ,
December 5, Pullding committees were
elected and an architect, James A, . Russell
of Alexander and Russell, Ltd., Dallas,
prepared plans for a new building. Ground
for the new churech bnilding was broken in
a snecial ceremony on July 16, 1950, and
ccnsftruction started immedintely.

The new building was completed in June,
ard it was formally openad for wership by
Pishop W. C. Martin on July 29,

THZ CHRISTIAF CHURCH

The FPirst @hristian Church has a
history which dates hack almcst a century.
The church cams into existence av®ut +he
time of the Civil War or shortly There-
after, and was known =as Antioch, located
arout one mile sast of ths presefit site



of Caddo NMills.

After the Saddo Mills zovmshlp was
estahlichec, the manmeren 'y decided that ]
the church should move in%to Hown, For a whq
the congregatblon had services in the ;
schoolhouse and the Baptist church.,

The Chris
present site for the past sisty-six years.
Althoush this building was remodeled
from tims to bime, 4% -served the con-
erogation until September, 1945, when 1t
was destroved by fire.

tian Church has besn on its

-

f+ is interesting to noue, according
to the informer, that a factor in the
moving of the church into Lown was that
tunhle boes bzcame SO PuUMercus and
obnoxious that the peopls hed To
abandon the churche

The Caddo Mills Christien thurch has
met the spiritual needs of many people
in this viginity thrcuph the wvears.

gATIOLIE CHURCH
Efforts wsare made to ghtein Informa-
tion about the small Catholic church
whirh serves as a place of worship for
the Catholies ir the communitv, but nc
_one wasz ahle %o plve anvy definite in-



ad

formation. The present vriest according
to one member is Father Eartolome del
Santisimo who comes cnce & month to
hold mass.

g BAPTIST CHURCE

The great-grand father ot the Brlscoe
descendants organized the first Baptist
ghurch:.in North Tast Texas at what 1s
now known as "Pear Pin" or Rriscosts
Schoolhouss near Rockwall in 18)5. Later
this same Rev. John Eriscoe, & prominznt
plonecr Paptist minister, assisted in
organizing the Filrst F aptist Chureh

in Creonville. In 1883 the only Raptiat
church in this comunity was at Elm Crsek
having heen organized in the homs of

Mr. end Mrs. Burgess Clark ahout one-
half mile north off town, but the

church was bullt over near the Elm

Oraeck Cemetery. The Baptlat people who
lived arounw Caddo lills balonged over
there. On rersular meeting days the
whole family went In wagons and buggics
on Saturday and Sunday. BRev. J. De



Johnson was nastor then i My Fa Ry F
tannedy wes church clerlk.

Cn a shurch reccri, serelng o A
informe:, i1+ was fournd st on Mav 7
1885, some loeal mombsrs of the alm
Creek Church witharew t'ellowship and
organized a chureh In Caddo Mills,

May 10, 1885, in the home of Mr. A, A,
Gary. Soms of the charter members
were Mr. and Mrs. A, A. Garv, Mr. and
Uree J» R Bass; 8Br., Mr: and ¥rss D. J.
Johnson, Mrs and Mrs. G.: W. Balley, Mrs.
Carcline Baln, N=»s. Sallie Stewart, and
Yrs. Mattlie Cooper Tavlor,
Some -of the minlaters who! hald

8 at the achosl west of town on
Oraczk (no church houss was thare
then! were Rev. Petty, fathor of Mrs.

ge Collins of Graonville. Records
show that Rev. J. E. Johnaon was called
as pastor in Gectober, 1885, and served
until 1890, when he resismcd bacause of
bad health, In 188€ Wr. J. R. Basa, Sr.
donated thz lot for ths Fapiist church.
The first churdh house wes blown down,
but was rabullt at onea, Tho saecnd
house was sold to Grandview school
districet, The third crc vhileh now stands
en thie lot was bullt in 2010, R. 4.



Long, contractore 1+ was dedicated
spril 10, 1013« Dre o L vetonnell
praached +ho dzdication g 37N During
nevererd Hulen Coffman's v21nure as
pastor of the chureh,. Qctober, 1919

to some time during 1927, the tabernacle
was built. In the winbter of 195253

during the tenure of goverend Max Chappell

the _ducational ruilding was built.

These early Baptist christlans have
left a glorlous herltore .« They heve
1eft the beloved church and spiritual
heritage which shall serve 88 4 beacon
1ight to all generatlions.

PARE

In 1952 Caddo ¥ills! sacreablon Park
w as dedlcated a2 Janshey -ark by Nrse
J. M. Banchey gnd her 8cn3, and tne
Lions Club of Ceddo Mills in menory
of Dre Je Mo danchey, who was a doctor
here for many years.









